Franklin County Board Minutes



Franklin, Nebraska June 2, 2020

The Franklin County Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 1:30 P.M. as a Board of Equalization in the Supervisors' Room of the Courthouse in Franklin, Nebraska, public notice having been given by mailing, posting and publication in the Franklin County Chronicle, a legal newspaper within said County. Present were: Chairperson David L. Pedersen, Roger Dorn and Scot Grams. Appearing either telephonically or via video conference (Zoom) were: Supervisors Leon Bertrand, Linda Carpenter, Neil R. Meiner and Delbert Rogers. Absent: None. Also present were: Linda A. Dallman, County Assessor; Marcia Volk Schenker, County Clerk and Ron Meyer.

Said meeting is a special meeting of the Franklin County Board of Equalization. An Agenda was available to the members and an Agenda was kept currently posted in the office of the County Clerk. All members present signed the acknowledgement of notification.

Pursuant to "Executive Order No. 20-03 Coronavirus Public Meetings Requirement Limited Waiver", as extended by "Executive Order No. 20-24 Coronavirus – Continued Limited Waiver of Public Meetings Requirements", the County Board will be conducting their meetings by video-conference or by telephone conferencing or by conferencing by other electronic communication so long as there is made available at such meeting access to members of the public and to members of the media. The waiver shall apply to all public governing body meetings that occur effective March 17, 2020 through June 30, 2020.

The meeting was called to order at 1:30 P.M. by Chairperson David L. Pedersen.

Chairperson Pedersen informed the public that a current copy of the Open Meetings Act Information was posted in the Board Room.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read. There being no objections or corrections, a motion was made by Carpenter and seconded by Grams to approve the minutes of the June 2, 2020 Board meeting as presented. Roll call vote: Bertrand, aye; Carpenter, aye; Dorn, aye; Grams, aye; Meiner, aye; Pedersen, aye; Rogers, aye. Nay: None. Motion carried.

Visitor's comments. One visitor (Ron Meyer) was present via video conference (Zoom).

Said meeting was for the purpose contemplated in Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-1502-1507 (Reissue 2018).

One taxpayer (Ron Meyer) appeared telephonically with the Board to present his case.

Protests filed will be acted upon at a later date. Notice of such action will be published in the Franklin County Chronicle, a legal newspaper within said County. The Franklin County Assessor, Linda A. Dallman, will notify persons filing protests of the date and time.

A motion was made by Grams and seconded by Carpenter that the Board be adjourned until Tuesday, June 22, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. in the Supervisors' Room in the Franklin County Courthouse. Roll call vote: Bertrand, aye; Carpenter, aye; Dorn, aye; Grams, aye; Meiner, aye; Pedersen, aye; Rogers, aye. Nay: None. Motion carried.

The Board adjourned at 3:30 P.M.

ATTEST:	
Marcia Volk Schenker	David L. Pedersen
County Clerk	Chairperson
Franklin County, NE	Franklin County Board of Supervisors